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July 18, 1990

Mr, Carl W, Dabelstein
9L40l Sante Fe Lane
Overland Park, Ks 66212
Dear Mr, Dabelstein:

Thank ycu for your reception
query,

Enclosed is a copy of the log page
for the June 3, 1960 time period. Our automation
was out of commission during that time period and
therefore the Whidby Jewelers spot may have run prior
to the scheduled time. The weather would have followed

which would have ended with the "bright and easy on

Joy-Fm" tage line,

Sincerely,
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David G.'Handy, President
Tift Area Rsdlo, Inc.
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